Volume 1

CHAPTER 1. THE INSURANCE CONTRACT: RULES OF CONSTRUCTION, INTERPRETATION, MODIFICATION AND TERMINATION

§ 1:1	A systematic approach to coverage analysis
§ 1:2	The insurance contract
§ 1:3	The role of the judiciary in interpreting and enforcing insurance contracts
§ 1:4	Interpreting policy language
§ 1:5	Interpretation based on the plain, ordinary, or popular sense of the words used
§ 1:6	Interpretation based on the understanding of the ordinary, average, or reasonable person
§ 1:7	Principles of strict and liberal construction that enhance coverage and limit forfeiture
§ 1:8	Interpretation based on style and size of the policy language and the policy format
§ 1:9	Construing the insurance contract as a whole
§ 1:10	Typed and standard printed policy provisions
§ 1:11	Policy definitions
§ 1:12	Dictionaries
§ 1:13	Conspicuity of exclusions
§ 1:14	Exceptions to exclusions
§ 1:15	Ejusdem generis doctrine
§ 1:16	Prior court decisions and existing statutory law
§ 1:17	Reasonable expectations
§ 1:18	Endorsements
§ 1:19	Last antecedent rule
§ 1:20	Waiver and estoppel
§ 1:21	Ambiguity
§ 1:22	Concurrent causation
§ 1:23	Drafting and regulatory history
§ 1:24	Public policy
§ 1:25	Loss-in-progress rule; known-loss doctrine
§ 1:26	Burdens of proof
§ 1:27	Determining the governing law
§ 1:28	Policy reformation
§ 1:29	Lost or destroyed insurance policies
§ 1:30	Binders

	TIANDENG INCOLANCE
§ 1:31	Certificates of insurance
§ 1:32	Policy terminations
§ 1:33	—Rescission
§ 1:34	—Policy nullification (buy-back)
§ 1:35	—Cancellation and non-renewal
§ 1:36	—Cancellation and nonrenewal—Automobile policies
§ 1:37	——Commercial policies
§ 1:38	— — Property/homeowner's Policies
§ 1:39	——Insurance premium finance companies
§ 1:40	Step down clauses
§ 1:41	Usage of trade or business
§ 1:42	Course of conduct or prior dealings of the parties
§ 1:42	Deductibles and self-insured retentions
§ 1:44	Territorial limitation clauses
8 1.44	Territorial illintation clauses
CHA	PTER 2. POLICY DUTIES
§ 2:1	Duty to indemnify
§ 2:2	Duty of good faith and fair dealing
§ 2:3	Duty to give equal consideration to settlement proposals
§ 2:4	Duty to give notice of claims or lawsuits
§ 2:5	Duty of cooperation
§ 2:6	Defending groundless and frivolous claims
§ 2:7	Duty to defend
§ 2:8	—Triggering the duty to defend
§ 2:9	—Scope of duty to defend
§ 2:10	—Determining relevant facts and allegations
§ 2:11	——The "four corners" test
§ 2:11	——Allegations of the complaint supplemented by
§ 2.12	extrinsic evidence approach
§ 2:13	— —The eight corners approach and other approaches
§ 2:14	—Obligation to investigate the facts
§ 2:15	—Defending mixed complaints (covered/uncovered
0	allegations)
§ 2:16	—Refusal to defend
§ 2:17	—Defense under reservation
§ 2:18	—Conducting the defense
§ 2:19	—Termination of the duty to defend
§ 2:20	—General principles regarding allocation of defense costs
§ 2:21	—Allocation of defense costs between the insured and
3 2.21	primary insurer
§ 2:22	—Allocation of defense costs among self-insurers and
3	primary insurers
§ 2:23	—Allocation of defense obligations among coprimary
5	insurers
§ 2:24	—Allocation of defense costs between primary and excess
5	insurers
§ 2:25	—Seeking reimbursement of defense costs and
•	settlements from insureds

§ 2:26	—Insurance company control of the defense or
	appointment of independent counsel
§ 2:26.50	—Seeking reimbursement of defense costs from Cumis
	counsel
§ 2:27	Allocation of settlements involving mixed actions
§ 2:28	Duty to read the insurance policy
§ 2:29	Duty to notify of the need to allocate a verdict
§ 2:30	No voluntary payment/consent clauses
§ 2:31	Defending against counterclaims

CHAPTER 3. MULTIPLE COVERAGE ISSUES—AUTOMOBILES

- § 3:1 Determining primary and excess coverages
- § 3:2 —Other insurance clauses
- § 3:3 —Statutory regulation of coverage priority
- § 3:4 Stacking of coverages
- § 3:5 —Intra-policy stacking
- § 3:6 —Interpolicy stacking
- § 3:7 Statutory restrictions on stacking
- § 3:8 Offsets

CHAPTER 4. MULTIPLE COVERAGE ISSUES—NON-AUTO

- § 4:1 Determining primary and excess coverages—Other insurance clauses
- § 4:2 Self-insurance as "Other Insurance"
- § 4:3 Horizontal or vertical exhaustion
- § 4:4 Allocation among equal-level insurers
- § 4:5 Selective tender
- § 4:6 Exhaustion of primary insurance triggering excess coverage

CHAPTER 5. INTENTIONAL, RECKLESS, CRIMINAL, AND SEXUAL MISCONDUCT

- § 5:1 Coverage for intentional acts
- § 5:2 Accidental conduct
- § 5:3 Intentional injury exclusions
- § 5:4 —Mental capacity
- § 5:5 —Intoxication
- § 5:6 —Self-defense
- § 5:7 —Effect of criminal conviction
- § 5:8 Sexual misconduct
- § 5:9 Communicable and transmission of disease exclusions
- § 5:10 Sexual contact exclusions
- § 5:11 Assault and battery exclusions
- § 5:12 Criminal acts exclusions
- § 5:13 Violation of law exclusions
- § 5:14 Illegal act exclusions

- § 5:15 Severability of insureds
- § 5:16 Gross negligence and willful misconduct
- § 5:17 Punitives

CHAPTER 6. UNFAIR CLAIMS PRACTICES STATUTES

- § 6:1 Introduction
- § 6:2 Application of unfair claims statutes
- § 6:3 Prohibited claims practices
- § 6:4 —Adoption of required standards for claim adjustment
- § 6:5 —Communications with insureds and claimants
- § 6:6 —Prohibited conduct
- § 6:7 Penalties and fines
- § 6:8 Beyond the Model Act
- § 6:9 Monitoring insurance company misconduct
- § 6:10 Private causes of action
- § 6:11 —Exhaustion of administrative remedies
- § 6:12 —Statutorily created private right of action
- § 6:13 —Implied by law private right of action
- § 6:14 —State acts that disclaim a private right of action
- § 6:15 —Private right of action not acknowledged
- § 6:16 Supplementing the Unfair Claims Settlement Practices Act: State Regulations

CHAPTER 7. BAD FAITH

- § 7:1 Introduction
- § 7:2 First-party (UM/UIM) bad-faith standards
- § 7:3 —Intentional misconduct standard
- § 7:4 —Negligence standard
- § 7:5 —Miscellaneous standards
- § 7:6 Third-party (liability) bad-faith standard
- § 7:7 Excess insurer bad-faith standards (equitable subrogation/direct duty)
- § 7:8 Directed verdict test
- § 7:9 Bad-faith setup
- § 7:10 Fair debatability defense
- $\S 7:11$ Genuine dispute defense
- $\S~7:12$ Advice of counsel defense
- § 7:13 Bad-faith setup defense
- § 7:14 No coverage defense
- § 7:15 Defenses based on conduct
- § 7:16 Continuing bad faith
- § 7:17 Comparative bad faith
- § 7:18 Reverse bad faith
- § 7:19 Splitting claim files
- § 7:20 Bonus programs/participation
- § 7:21 Discovery issues
- § 7:22 —Other claims

- § 7:23 —Self-critical evaluations § 7:24 —Attorney-client documents § 7:25 —Personnel files § 7:26 —Claim files § 7:27 —Reserve information —Reinsurance information § 7:28 § 7:29 Ingenix evaluations § 7:30 Colossus evaluations § 7:31 **Damages** § 7:32 —Attorney's fees § 7:33 —Consequential damages § 7:34 —Punitive damages § 7:35 Expert witnesses § 7:36 Statute of limitations § 7:37 Consent settlements

§ 7:38

- § 7:39 Discovery of claims manuals and guidelines
- § 7:40 Workers' compensation bad faith
- Negligence of claim adjusters § 7:41
- § 7:42 —Spoliation of evidence

Proper parties

CHAPTER 8. LITIGATION

- § 8:1 Garnishment and direct actions
- § 8:2 Equitable contribution and subrogation
- § 8:3 Arbitration
- § 8:4 —Federal Arbitration Act (FAA)
- § 8:5 —Uniform Arbitration Act (UAA)
- § 8:6 Declaratory judgment actions and proper parties
- § 8:7 State declaratory judgment actions
- —Removal to federal court § 8:8
- § 8:9 —Defeating federal removal
- § 8:10 Federal declaratory judgment actions
- § 8:11 —Federal jurisdiction
- —Federal abstention § 8:12

CHAPTER 9. MEDICAL PAYMENTS COVERAGE

- § 9:1 Introduction
- § 9:2 General overview of medical payments coverage
- § 9:3 Direct actions
- —Medical payments insuring clause § 9:4
- —"Incurred" medical expenses § 9:5
- § 9:6 —Necessary medical expenses
- § 9:7 —Reasonable medical expenses
- Health insurance and medical payments coverage § 9:8
- § 9:9 Medical payments coverage and stacking
- § 9:10 Other insurance clauses
- § 9:11 —Workers' compensation exclusions

Volume 2

CHAPTER 10. AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY POLICY

PULIC	
§ 10:1	Introduction
§ 10:2	Policy limits
§ 10:3	Who is an insured
§ 10:4	—Named insured
§ 10:5	—Family member(s)/additional insured(s)
§ 10:6	—Permissive user (omnibus coverage)
§ 10:7	——Express permission
§ 10:8	——Implied permission
§ 10:9	——Secondhand permission
§ 10:10	——Deviation from scope of permission
§ 10:11	——Permissive use/rental car theft
§ 10:12	— Permissive use/unlicensed and underaged drivers
§ 10:13	Permissive use/violation of employment restrictions on
Ü	vehicle use
§ 10:14	Permissive use/garage operations
§ 10:15	The liability insuring clause
§ 10:16	—"Arising out of"
§ 10:17	—"Ownership"
§ 10:18	—"Maintenance"
§ 10:19	—"Use"
§ 10:19.50	——Directing traffic
§ 10:20	— Objects left on the roadway
§ 10:21	——Arising out of the use of equipment within the
	motor vehicle, on the motor vehicle, or attached to the
	motor vehicle
§ 10:22	——Entering and exiting the insured vehicle
§ 10:23	——Towing or pushing a motor vehicle
§ 10:24	——Repair and servicing
§ 10:25	——Discharge of firearms
§ 10:26	——Objects thrown from motor vehicles
§ 10:27	——Assaults/shootings
§ 10:28	——Loading and unloading
§ 10:29	——Drive-by shootings
§ 10:30	Newly acquired vehicles
§ 10:31	Temporary substitute vehicles
§ 10:32	Car pool arrangements
§ 10:33	Exclusions
§ 10:34	—Named driver exclusion
§ 10:35	—Named insured exclusion
§ 10:36	—Family member/household exclusion
§ 10:37	—Regular or frequent use exclusion
§ 10:38	—Racing exclusion
§ 10:39	—Intentional act/criminal act exclusion
§ 10:40	—Carrying persons or property for fee exclusion

§ 10:4	—Commercial use exclusion
§ 10:42	
CHA	APTER 11. UM/UIM
§ 11:1	General overview
§ 11:2	Offering, accepting, and rejecting UM/UIM
§ 11:3	Offering UM/UIM coverage
§ 11:4	Rejecting UM/UIM coverage
§ 11:5	Who may reject UM/UIM
§ 11:6	Self-insurers
§ 11:7	Burden of proving UM status
§ 11:8	Uninsured and underinsured motorist insurance agreement
§ 11:9	Uninsured motorist coverage
§ 11:10	
§ 11:11	
§ 11:12	2 —Class II insureds (occupancy)
§ 11:13	
§ 11:14	
§ 11:18	· ·
§ 11:16	
§ 11:17	Corroboration
§ 11:18	3 Underinsured motorist coverage
§ 11:19	—Exhaustion of underlying limits
§ 11:20	Insured motor vehicles
§ 11:23	Exclusions
§ 11:22	
§ 11:23	3 —Government-owned vehicle exclusion
§ 11:24	4 —Vehicles used for public livery or conveyance
§ 11:28	
§ 11:26	Workers' compensation/disability benefits offset/reduction
§ 11:27	7 Umbrella coverage
§ 11:28	B Policy limits
§ 11:29	9 Territorial limits
§ 11:30	English only offering of UM/UIM coverage
§ 11:33	Use requirement of the UM/UIM vehicle
§ 11:32	Negligent infliction of emotional distress
§ 11:33	B Advancing partial payments
§ 11:34	
CHA	APTER 12. HOMEOWNER COVERAGE
§ 12:1	Who is an insured
§ 12:2	—Residency in the insured household
§ 12:3	
§ 12:4	—Relatives and adult children
§ 12:5	—Minor children in the care of the named insured

§ 12:6	The insuring clause
§ 12:7	Automobile exclusions
§ 12:8	Watercraft exclusions
§ 12:9	Aircraft exclusion
§ 12:10	Off-road vehicle exclusions
§ 12:11	Household exclusions
§ 12:12	Owned premises exclusions
§ 12:13	Professional services exclusions
§ 12:14	Business pursuits exclusion
§ 12:15	—Babysitting including child and foster care
§ 12:16	—Animals and livestock
§ 12:17	—Home and other miscellaneous business activities
§ 12:18	Sexually transmitted disease exclusion
§ 12:19	Communicable disease exclusions
§ 12:20	Dog liability exclusions
§ 12:21	Controlled substance exclusions

CHAPTER 13. COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE

§ 13:1	The bodily injury/property damage insuring clause
§ 13:2	—Occurrence
§ 13:3	—Bodily injury
§ 13:4	—Property damage
§ 13:5	—Triggering coverage
§ 13:6	—Territorial limitations
§ 13:7	Additional insureds
§ 13:8	Completed operations
§ 13:9	Exclusions (general liability)
§ 13:10	—Contractual exclusions
§ 13:11	—Intentional injury exclusions
§ 13:12	—Assault and battery exclusions
§ 13:13	—Criminal acts exclusions
§ 13:14	—Communicable disease exclusions
§ 13:15	—Sexual misconduct exclusions
§ 13:16	—Punitive damage exclusions
§ 13:17	—Workers' compensation exclusions
§ 13:18	—Employee exclusions
§ 13:19	—Business risk exclusions
§ 13:19A	—Work in progress exclusions
§ 13:19B	—Impaired property exclusion
§ 13:19C	—The recall of products or "sistership" exclusion
§ 13:20	—"Your work" exclusions
§ 13:21	—"Your product" exclusions
§ 13:22	—Owned, rented, or occupied exclusions
§ 13:23	—Alienated premises exclusions
§ 13:24	—Care, custody, and control exclusions
§ 13:25	—Professional services exclusions (general liability)
§ 13:26	—Partnership/joint venture exclusions
0	

§ 13:27	—Fungi and bacteria exclusions
§ 13:28	—Aircraft, automobile, and watercraft exclusions
§ 13:29	—Pollution exclusions
§ 13:30	—War-risk exclusions
§ 13:31	-Known injury or damage exclusions
§ 13:32	Personal injury and advertising injury coverage
§ 13:33	—Covered-enumerated offenses
§ 13:34	—False arrest, detention, and imprisonment
§ 13:35	—Malicious prosecution
§ 13:36	—Slander, libel, and disparaging remarks
§ 13:37	—Violations of a person's right to privacy
§ 13:38	—Misappropriation of advertising ideas
§ 13:39	—Trademark infringement
§ 13:40	—Infringement of copyright, title, or slogan
§ 13:41	—Patent infringement
§ 13:42	—Cyberspace risks
§ 13:43	Exclusions (personal/advertising injury)
§ 13:44	—Knowing violation of rights exclusions
§ 13:45	—Knowledge of the falsity exclusions
§ 13:46	—Breach of contract exclusions
§ 13:47	—Employment-related practices exclusions
§ 13:48	—Penal statute exclusions
§ 13:49	—Intellectual property exclusions
§ 13:50	—Professional services exclusions
§ 13:51	—Prior publication exclusions
§ 13:52	—Quality of goods exclusions
§ 13:53	—Additional exclusions

CHAPTER 14. DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS

§ 14:1	Introduction
§ 14:2	The interrelationship between the business-judgment rule and the general duty of care
§ 14:3	The business-judgment rule
§ 14:4	—The duty of care
§ 14:5	Statutory response to an extended duty of care
§ 14:6	The business-judgment rule—Modern director and officer duties
§ 14:7	Indemnification
-	Advancements
§ 14:9	Directors' and officers' insurance
§ 14:10	—Notice of claims
§ 14:11	—Severability of claims
§ 14:12	—Insuring clause
§ 14:13	— — Wrongful act
§ 14:14	——Defined covered losses
§ 14:15	——Covered damages
§ 14:16	Exclusions
§ 14:17	—Conduct exclusions

§ 14:18 — — Illegal personal profit and gain exclusion § 14:19 — Crime, fine, penalty, and uninsurable loss exclusion ——Dishonesty exclusions § 14:20 § 14:21 —"Other insurance" exclusions § 14:22 -Nature of claimant exclusions § 14:23 — — Regulatory exclusions ——Insured v. insured exclusions § 14:24 § 14:25 -Miscellaneous exclusions § 14:26 ——Securities exclusions § 14:27 -- Discrimination exclusions§ 14:28 Duty to defend § 14:29 Bankruptcy

APPENDICES

Appendix A. Guide to the Investigation of Automobile Liability and Uninsured/Underinsured Motorist Claims

Appendix B. 2012 Amendments to 28 U.S.C.A. § 1446

Table of Laws and Rules

Table of Cases

Index